Joe Eid

Beit Ech Chaar, Metn, Lebanon • +961 79 302 496 • joe.eid2000@gmail.com • linkedin.com/joeeidd • www.github.com/joeeid

Software Developer

With less than 2 years of experience as a Software Engineer, I have successfully managed and developed business applications using technologies such as Progress ABL and JavaScript, resulting in a notable 15% improvement in efficiency for my first company project within just 3 months. Proficient in precision coding and solution optimization, I am now seeking a position that will allow me to continue growing professionally and personally while contributing my hard work and dedication.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Data Quest Sal • Lebanon • On-site • 05/2023 - 06/2024 Software Engineer

- Managed and Developed Business Applications using Progress ABL.
- Worked on Database designing, data modeling and integration.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to define and implement agile development methodologies

Teknologiia · Lebanon · On-site · 03/2023 - 04/2023 Security Operations Center Analyst

- Researches about networking, Firewalls, NAC etc.
- Setup and configure a Server with DNS and Active Directory.
- Analyze a threat and trace it in system logs.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science of Engineering - BSE in Computer Engineering

Lebanese International University • GPA: 3.5/4.0 (With Honor) • 09/2019 - 06/2023

Baccalaureate in General Sciences

Rosary Sisters' School • GPA: 15.5/20 • 01/2003 - 07/2018

CERTIFICATIONS

CCNA 1 & 2 · 09/2022 - 12/2024 CISCO INC.

PROJECTS

Waffer - Senior Project • 02/2023 - 05/2023

An advanced e-commerce website optimized for Lebanese society. Designed using HTML, CSS and JavaScript for front-end, Php and MySQL for database.

Github Projects • 12/2023 - Present

I have developed numerous small-scale projects to enhance my skills, including the development of a basic Telegram bot, the creation of an NPM package, and the design of a website for predicting football outcomes.

SKILLS

Languages: Arabic: Native, English: Advanced, French: Advanced, Spanish: Beginner

Technical Skills: Java, Object Oriented Programming (OOP), HTML/CSS, JavaScript, React, Node JS, Express, PHP, SQL, MongoDB, Python, Octave, Progress ABL, Bash

Soft Skills: Teamwork, Problem solving, Communication, Adaptability, Critical thinking, Time management